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Gabi Head-Gray

From: Gabi Head-Gray
Sent: 07 September 2023 14:50
To: Planning and Approvals North Hub (DELWP)
Subject: RE: Notification of a Section 72 planning permit amendment application to the land owner - Crown 

Allotment 2017, Parish of Changue East
Attachments: Att 2 - WHITE HORSE VILLAGE - _WHV11-14 - TP - Rev J.pdf

To whom it may concern, 
 
Following  my  previous  email,  Grollo  Group  has  lodged  a  planning  permit  applicaƟon  to  amend  planning  permit
201529926‐6 under SecƟon 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987. 
 
The applicaƟon relates to land at Crown Allotment 2017 (referred to as ‘Parcel 2017’) which forms part of the White 
Horse Village (the ‘Study Area’ or ‘WHV’) in Mount Buller. A cerƟficate of Ɵtle is aƩached. 
 
It is proposed to amend the permit preamble and endorsed plans to replace the Café / restaurant building with four 
Chalets (Proposal) within the original development footprint of Parcel 2017. All other works and acƟviƟes under the 
exisƟng permit and endorsed plans will remain unchanged. 
 
Please find aƩached a copy of the amended plans to be endorsed. 
 
Please take this email as noƟficaƟon to the owner of the land (Minister for Environment and Climate AcƟon) that Grollo 
Group is submiƫng a SecƟon 72 planning permit amendment applicaƟon for the proposal as explained above. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Gabi Head-Gray   She/Her

  

Environmental Planner 
 

0499 388 505 

 

(03) 8686 4865 

 

GHead-Gray@biosis.com.au 

  

   

  
  

 

Leaders in Ecology and Heritage Consulting 
      

Biosis acknowledges the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as Traditional Custodians of the country on which we live and wo
We pay our respects to the Traditional Custodians and Elders past, present and future, and honour their connection to the land and on
 

The information transmitted including attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain copyright material, or information that is co
by law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipie
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender except where the sender expre
be the views of Biosis Pty Ltd. Biosis Pty Ltd does not represent that this email is free of errors, viruses or interference. When using email to communicate with Biosis Pty Ltd
Pty Ltd personnel is strictly limited and controlled. 
 

From: Gabi Head‐Gray <GHead‐Gray@biosis.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:52 PM 
To: Planning and Approvals North Hub (DELWP) <P&A.north@delwp.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Notification of a Section 72 planning permit amendment application to the land owner ‐ Crown Allotment 2017, 
Parish of Changue East 
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To whom it may concern, 
 
Grollo Group  is  lodging a planning permit applicaƟon to amend planning permit 201529926‐6 under SecƟon 72 of the 
Planning and Environment Act 1987. 
 
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
 
Regards, 
Gabi Head-Gray   she/her 

  

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
 

 


